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Re: HK Garden Case
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™ This message is Flagged.
From: mecng@bd.gov.hk <mong@bd.gov.hk=:
Date: Monday, Septernber 06, 2010 2:11 PM

To: bskdwong@polhyu.edu.hk <bskdwong@pohyu.edu.hk>;
Subject: Re: HK Garden Case

Attach: = == EEEMSFEST]_aw0l.pdf (279 KB)

Dear Dr. Wong,
Thank vou for vour emall dated 5 September 2010,

Staff of BD are delighted to join the public forum to explain our remedial
proposals to the owners of HE Garden, Nevertheless, BD has recently
received complaints from some of the owners regarding the communication
between the owners and the I/0,

In order to ensure that the owners have knowledge on the public forurm,
apart from a formal letter to be issued from Y0 to BD, grateful if vou
would convey our request to I/C to provide us the information, e.g.
notice/letter, showing that the owners are being informed of the public
forum.

I would also suggest I/0 to consider to invite the officers from Tsuen Wan
District Office to attend the proposed forum and seek assistance from them
to deal with the concern raised by the owners,

Should wou or IFC have any queries, please feel free to contact me or Mr.
Son Ho at 3162 0760,

Alice MC NG
5BS/D5

Buildings Department
Tel . 3162 0755





